














January 25, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Strategic Plan







Agenda


Strategic Planning at BART


Next steps 


Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2







Strategic Planning at BART


Elements of strategic planning at BART:
1. Strategic Plan Framework
2. Board-adopted policies
3. Four-year work plans
4. Budget process
5. Performance management
6. Annual report 


BART Board Workshop 2017 3January 25 – 26, 2017







1. BART Strategic Plan Framework


• Strategic Plan?


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4







1. Strategic Plan and workshop agenda 


 Financial 
outlook


 Fare Policy
 Parking Policy
 Station 


revenue 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5


 Bond 
implementation


 Station 
modernization 
& placemaking


 Customer 
satisfaction 
survey 







2.  Board-adopted policies 


Recently adopted or updated:


 Station Access Policy


 TOD Policy


Under discussion at Workshop:


 Fare Policy


 Parking Policy


To be discussed this year:


 Debt Policy (related to Bond)


 Energy Portfolio Policy


 Funding for Art Policy


 Station Space Planning Policy


Others to consider for review:


 System Expansion Policy, adopted 1999
January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 6


 Open Data Policy


 Art Policy (without funding)


 Use of Force Policy


 Surveillance Policy


 Sustainability Policy







3.  Four-year work plans 


 Illustrate efforts for strategic improvement, 
not day-to-day business 


Actions support one or more Goals


One Workplan per Strategy


One (or two) executive manager responsible


 Identify actions, milestones, resource needs


BART Board Workshop 2017 7January 25 – 26, 2017







4.  FY18 Budget process


Variety of approaches to the FY18 budget situation:


 Budget cuts


 Revenue generation


 Re-allocations


Role of Strategic Plan:


 Move toward Strategic Plan-led prioritization with Resource 
Requests


 Tie the budget choices to Strategic Plan goals


Working on illustrating budget tradeoffs, impacts on Goals


BART Board Workshop 2017 8January 25 – 26, 2017







5.  Annual Report 


 Statement of “State of BART” 


 Workplan highlights


 Performance trends/outcomes 


 Strengthens accountability & 
transparency 


BART Board Workshop 2017 9January 25 – 26, 2017







6.  Performance management  


 Performance dashboard 
is one tool


 Summary of performance 
by Goal 


 Highest-level evaluation = 
Indicators, not always 
under BART control


 More detailed Objectives


 Long term outlook


 Living document 


 Work towards 
online/interactive 


BART Board Workshop 2017 10January 25 – 26, 2017







6.  Performance management:  
Dashboard Example – SFMTA


BART Board Workshop 2017 11January 25 – 26, 2017







Next steps 


Policy work


Respond to Board direction


Four year work plans


Advance use in FY18 budget process:  resource requests


Budget process


Complete FY 18 budget process with Strategic Plan direction


Performance management
Advance online/interactive data sharing
Identify gaps in use of performance measures
Strengthen link between performance data and work plans 


Annual report 
Make available online 
Enrich with more performance data


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12







Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 13








January 25, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


2016 Customer 
Satisfaction Study







Objectives


• Track trends in customer satisfaction


• Obtain feedback on specific service attributes


• Prioritize areas that need improvement


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2







Methods


• Sampling technique


• Questionnaire


• Analysis of data


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 3







Satisfaction


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4


28%


46%


15%


8%


2%


24%


45%


17%


11%


3%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


Very Satisfied Somewhat Satisfied Neutral Somewhat
Dissatisfied


Very Dissatisfied


2014: 74% Satisfied


2016: 69% Satisfied


Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding


Overall, how satisfied are you with the services provided by BART?







Recommend to a Friend


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5


Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding


59%


30%


8%


2% 1%


55%


30%


10%


3% 1%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


Definitely Probably Might or might not Probably not Definitely not


2014: 89% Would recommend


2016: 85% Would recommend


Would you recommend BART to a friend or out-of-town guest?







Value for the Money


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 6


Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding


25%


38%


20%


11%


5%


23%


36%


21%


13%


6%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


Agree Strongly Agree Somewhat Neutral Disagree
Somewhat


Disagree Strongly


2014: 63% Agree


2016: 59% Agree


“BART is a good value for the money.”







Satisfaction Trends and Ridership


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7


80%


74%


78%


80%


86%


85%
84%


82%
84%


74%


69%


 250,000


 275,000


 300,000


 325,000


 350,000


 375,000


 400,000


 425,000


 450,000


 475,000


 500,000


65%


70%


75%


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016


Satisfaction


Avg Wkday Ridership


Work Stoppage 
9/97


Fare Increase
4/97 1/03     1/04 1/06 1/08        7/09 7/12 1/14                  1/16


---------------------------------------------------------------Fare Increases:----------------------------------------------------------


Daily Parking Fees 
Introduced


Recession


Hayward Fire 
5/08


Service
Reduction  
(eve/Sun)


9/09


Pkg fee increases


Work Stoppages: 
7/13, 10/13


Vinyl seats 
introduced


Weekend service 
closures


OAK opens


Final vinyl seats 
installed: 12/14


Final carpets 
removed: 6/15


Red line svc 
increase (eve)


Service Increase 
(eve/Sun) 


1/08


SFO Opens
6/03


Permit 
Parking
12/02


W Dublin
Opens


Bikes allowed
all times


Renovation Program Budget Cuts “Better BART”







Largest Service Rating Changes


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 8


-10.0%


-7.7%


-6.6%


-6.3%


-5.5%


-4.9%


-4.7%


-4.6%


-4.4%


-4.4%


-4.4%


Noise level on trains


Availability of seats on trains


Elevator availability / reliability


Enforcement against fare evasion


Escalator availability / reliability


Space for luggage, bikes, strollers


Personal security


Availability of standing room


Station cleanliness


Overall condition / state of repair


Elevator cleanliness


• Declines across most attributes.  Largest declines:


• Rating of seat condition/cleanliness increased +3.9%







Impact of Seating Availability


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9


61%


81%


54%


74%


88%


63%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


Overall Satisfaction Would Recommend
BART


Good Value for the
Money


Stood


Didn't Stand


As would be expected, customers who stood for at least part of their trips gave lower 
ratings than those who did not stand.







2016 BART Customer Satisfaction Survey
Quadrant Chart







Trough to Peak


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11


18 Target Issues in 1998 2 Target Issues in 2004 


TVM reliability Station Agent availability Train cleanliness


Fare gate reliability Personnel courtesy Ticket refunds


Lines at exit gates Ticket refunds


Escalator availability Seat availability


Elevator availability Train temperature


Train cleanliness Noise level


Station cleanliness PA announcements


Station condition Bus connections


Personal security Leadership in reg’l trans.


• Previous instance of satisfaction at 74% in 1998, after which satisfaction 
rose to an all-time high of 86% in 2004.


• $1.2 billion investment in renovation.







Conditions prior to 1998 Survey


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12


Long lines due to fare gates out of service







Customer Ratings 1998 – 2004


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 13


• Overall satisfaction grew from 74% to 86%.  Top increases:


15.9%


15.9%


22.3%


22.5%


39.4%


Elevator availability and reliability


Condition/cleanliness of train windows


Length of lines at exit gates


Escalator availability and reliability


Reliability of ticket vending machines


Gain in mean score from 1998 to 2004 (%)







Summary


• Satisfaction has declined significantly since 2012 – from 84% to 69%.  
Primary factors include:


• High ridership  increased crowding and impact on system


• Aging BART system  increased delays, equipment breakdowns


• BART was in a similar position in late 1990s; a large investment in 
renovation resulted in significant improvements and higher satisfaction.


• Future outlook is positive.  “Better BART” projects on horizon include:


• New rail cars to ease crowding, increase reliability and improve onboard 
conditions


• New automatic train control system to increase frequency and reliability


• Escalator renovation program


• Elevator door/floor replacement program (in process)


• New wheel profile project to reduce noise on current fleet (begins March 2017)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 14








January 25, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Financial Outlook







• Current ridership and revenue trends
• Budget performance – FY17 YTD
• FY18 and long‐term outlook
• Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2


Introduction







Ridership Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 3


48.9 52.7 54.2 51.8 51.9 54.0 58.8 57.3
63.4 64.2 63.0


50.0
51.8 52.2


48.5 51.6
55.9


58.8 59.8


62.6 64.3 62.4


6.9


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 YTD


M
ill
io
ns


Annual Total Exits


First Half Second Half FY17 Second Half (Forecast) FY17 Ridership Estimated Budget Shortfall







Ridership Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4


339,359
357,775 356,712


334,984 345,256
366,565


392,293 399,146
423,120 433,394 428,778


16,663


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 YTD


Average Weekday Ridership


Avg Weekday Ridership FY17 Avg Estimated Budget Shortfall


FY17 budget 
445,441







Ridership Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5


124,874 
132,502  130,153  125,275  126,428 


138,834 
148,249  150,600  151,562  143,837  140,161 


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
YTD


Average Sunday Ridership


172,040 
181,186  182,771  175,167  173,361 


189,968 
202,887  203,310  207,539  201,397 


188,109 


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
YTD


Average Saturday Ridership







Ridership Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 6


45


50


55


60


65


70


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16


M
ill
io
ns


Peak vs Off‐Peak Trip Growth


Peak Trips Off‐Peak (All days)







Ridership Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16


Average Weekday Ridership by Travel Market


Transbay West Bay East Bay


$4.83


$3.18


$3.10


FY16
Avg Fare







Ridership and Employment Trends


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 8


300,000


320,000


340,000


360,000


380,000


400,000


420,000


440,000


460,000


480,000


500,000


1,800,000


1,900,000


2,000,000


2,100,000


2,200,000


2,300,000


2,400,000


BART Ridership vs SF‐Oak‐Hayward MSA Employment


SF‐OAK‐Hayward MSA Employment Avg Weekday Ridership


12 per. Mov. Avg. (SF‐OAK‐Hayward MSA Employment) 12 per. Mov. Avg. (Avg Weekday Ridership)







Fare Revenue


• Distance‐based rail fare revenue covers about 77% of 
operating expense


• FY17 YTD below budget 
• Ridership ‐5.6% (through Dec)
• Fare rev ‐4.2% (through Nov)
• Fare revenue estimated $17M below budget by year‐end


• $12M due to Core System ridership
• $5M due to SFO Extension trips (no impact to BART bottom‐line)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9







Fare Revenue


$252  $274  $278  $291  $299  $318 
$353  $353 


$383  $399  $398 


$9 


$19 
$27  $34 


$30 
$35  $40  $41  $43 


$49 


$53  $54 


$60 
$63  $61 


$100


$150


$200


$250


$300


$350


$400


$450


$500


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17
Estimate


$ 
M
ill
io
ns


Annual Fare Revenue


Core System CPI‐based Fare Incr SFO Extension


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 10







Sales Tax


• BART receives ¾ of a ½ cent sales tax in the three 
District counties 


• Currently about $245M annually


• Annual growth slowing 
• FY17 YTD up 2% from FY16; 1.2% ($1.4M) below budget
• Lower fuel prices, slowing new car sales


• However, not expected to decline
• BART sales tax base diverse – restaurants, retail and auto 
sales are top economic segments


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11







Sales Tax


$192
$173 $167 $171 $178 $192 $199 $203


$184
$167 $181 $195 $209 $221 $233 $242 $246


$0


$50


$100


$150


$200


$250


$300


$ 
M
ill
io
ns


Sales Tax Sales Tax if increasing by CPI


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12







• Labor & benefits budget projected to be tight
• 0.2% over budget for FY16
• 0.6% under budget YTD FY17


• Non‐labor over budget to date
• 0.9% over budget for FY16
• 2.5% over budget YTD FY17


• With revenue shortfall, need to control expenses
• Partial hiring freeze ‐ only essential positions filled


• Position Control Review Committee established, approval 
required


• 10% reduction Professional and Technical Services


Expense ‐ FY17 YTD


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 13







FY17 November YTD Results


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 14


($ mill ion)


Budget Actual Var. %
Sources Operating Revenue 243.1$        233.7$    (9.4)$   ‐3.9%


Sales Tax 102.0          100.6      (1.4)     ‐1.4%
Other Assistance 4.3              5.2          0.8       19.7%


Total Sources 349.4          339.4      (10.0)   ‐2.9%


Uses Labor  206.7          205.6      1.2       0.6%
Non‐Labor 75.2          77.1      (1.8)   ‐2.5%


Total Expense 282.0        282.6    (0.7)   ‐0.2%


Debt Service 21.6            20.8        0.8       3.5%
Capital & Other Allocations 60.5            57.2        3.3       5.4%


Total Debt Service & Allocations 82.0            78.0        4.1       4.9%
Total Uses 364.0          360.6      3.4       0.9%


Net Result (14.6)$         (21.2)$     (6.6)$  


*Note:  For clarity, the above table excludes  the MTC Rail  Car Fund Swap revenue and extraordinary 
expense and the Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) Unfunded Liabil ity, which do not impact the 
Net Result.  







FY18/Long‐term Outlook ‐ Sources


• Ridership: 1.5% avg annual growth projected
• FY18 core expected to be down; moderate long‐term 
growth 


• Fare revenue: 3.5% avg annual growth
• Board‐approved productivity‐adjusted CPI‐based fare 
increase program through 2020; forecast assumes 
program continues 


• After 2021 and “Big 3” allocations complete, forecast 
assumes fare increase revenue returns to operating


• Sales tax: 3% avg annual growth projected
• Moderate increases in other sources


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 15







FY18/Long‐term Outlook – Fare Revenue


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 16


$399 $409 $419 $428 $437 $442 $448 $454 $460


$39
$46


$56
$66


$77 $89 $101
$113


$125


$64
$67


$70
$72


$75
$78


$81
$83


$86


$100


$200


$300


$400


$500


$600


$700


FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26


M
ill
io
ns


Annual Fare Revenue Forecast


Core CPI Based Fare Increase SFO Extension







• Contractual wage increase
• Through FY21 for ATU, SEIU, AFSCME, Non‐Rep
• Through FY18 for Police
• Beyond contracts: 2.0% annual increases assumed in SRTP


• Medical Insurance
• January 2017 rate change moderate; Kaiser HMO ‐1.75%; Blue Shield 0.85%
• Average annual increase last ten years was 8%
• Long term 4% annual increases assumed in SRTP


• Pension
• CalPERS change:  fixed dollar amount unfunded liability payment + % normal cost
• Implied employer rate increase for FY18; Miscellaneous 7%; Safety 2%
• Lower discount rate (7.5% to 7.0% over three years) will impact FY19 and out


• Retiree Medical
• Funding established by annual actuarial report
• Draft report showed significant increase, will impact FY18 and out


FY18/Long‐term Outlook – Labor & Benefits


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 17







• Pension ‐ CalPERS
• Annual funding determined by PERS valuation report


• “Classic” Plans
• Miscellaneous (2% @55)
• Safety (3% @50)


• PEPRA – California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act
• Employees with no prior PERS experience hired after 1/1/13
• Miscellaneous (2% @62)
• Safety (2.7% @ 57)
• Other differences from Classic Plans


• Retiree Medical
• BART Retiree Health Benefit Trust, established May 2004
• Some funding accumulated from prior years, reserve was established
• Retiree medical negotiated as part of 2005 labor contract 
• “Ramp‐Up” funding FY06 ‐ FY13, full contribution since FY14


Pension/Retiree Medical Background


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 18







Retiree Medical/Unfunded Liability


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 19







Retiree Medical Annual Payment


20January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Pension – Miscellaneous/Unfunded Liability


21January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Pension – Safety/Unfunded Liability


22January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Pension Annual Payment


23January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


$1  $10 


$23  $25  $27  $28  $27  $27 
$33  $34  $36 


$42 


$50 


$70 


$1 


$16 


$16  $16  $17  $17  $17  $17 
$17  $17  $16 


$15 


$12 


$10 


 $‐


 $10


 $20


 $30


 $40


 $50


 $60


 $70


 $80


 $90


FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
BudEmployer Employee (Portion paid by BART)







• CalPERS Board approved lowering Discount Rate from 7.5% to 7.0% 
on December 21; phased in over 3 years (7.375%‐7.25%‐7.0%)


• Significant impact on employer payment beginning in FY19
• Per PERS:  “average employer rate increases of about 1 percent to 3 


percent of normal cost….2 percent to 5 percent increase for most 
safety plans” and “many CalPERS employers will see a 30 to 40 
percent increase in their current unfunded accrued liability 
payments”


• Impacts on employer payment will be phased in (5‐year “ramp up”)
• Not yet in SRTP forecast; need actuarial study to estimate 


accurately


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 24


FY18/Long‐term Outlook – Pension







• Initial indications for FY18 valuation are that assumption 
changes will increase annual funding and unfunded liability 


• Assumption changes can have significant impact :
• Implied rate subsidy
• Medical rate trend
• Spouse assumption
• Mortality improvement change


• Current annual funding level of about $25M annually will 
significantly increase 


• May exceed “Baseline Annual Required Contribution” (ARC)
• Actuarial report being finalized for FY18 budget


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 25


FY18/Long‐term Outlook – Retiree Medical







Capital Budget History


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 26







Operating to Capital Allocations


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 27







Types of Operating Allocations


• Baseline Capital Allocation (ongoing) ‐ Local Match for 
grants, plus additional funds for projects that do not qualify 
for grants (e.g., elevator/escalator).


• Additional Capital Initiatives (one‐time) ‐ Annual budget 
initiatives, includes pre‐revenue allocation to eBART.


• Rail Cars ($45M) ‐ Commitment to first 410 rail cars prior to 
board adoption of CPI‐based fare increase program.


• CPI‐based Fare Increase ‐ Revenue from incremental fare 
increases allocated to Big 3 (HMC, Rail Cars, Train Control).


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 28







Types of Operating Allocations


• Additional Allocations ‐ New Operations Control Center, 
Millbrae Tail Track projects, and State of Good Repair.


• SFO Extension ‐ Excess fare revenue from SFO extension 
that is designated to rail cars per agreement with MTC.


• Station/Access Projects ‐ From demand‐based parking fees.
• BART‐to‐OAK Capital Asset Replacement Costs (CARP)
• Operating Reserve


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 29







Operating Allocations


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 30


Total Operating Allocations (planned but not committed)


• FY17‐FY26: $1.3B


Operating Allocations to Big 3
• Per Board resolution, revenue from CPI‐based fare increases from 2014 
through 2020 allocated to “high‐priority capital projects”.


• Project Cost: $4.0B
• Operating Allocations:


• Total BART Administered Funding to Big 3: $1.4B (36% of projects)


Operating Allocations thru FY17: $299M
Planned Future Allocations:  $340M
Total Operating Allocations: $639M (16% of projects)







Big 3 Operating Allocations: HMC


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 31


Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC)
• Estimated Project Cost: $539M


• Operating Allocations:


• Total BART Administered Funding:    $251M (47% of project)


Operating Allocations thru FY17: $  44M
Planned Future Allocations:  $128M
Total Operating Allocations: $172M (32% of project)







Big 3 Operating Allocations: Rail Cars


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 32


New Rail Car Program
• Project Cost: $2.6B (775 Cars)


• Operating Allocations (775 Cars):


• Total BART Administered Funding:   $756M (29% of project)
• BART plans to contribute up to $200M to additional 306 cars if funding 
from other agencies becomes available, including FTA Core Capacity 
grant funds


Operating Allocations thru FY17: $248M
Planned Future Allocations:  $209M
Total Operating Allocations: $457M (18% of project)







Big 3 Operating Allocations: TCMP


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 33


Train Control Modernization Project (TCMP)
• Estimated Project Cost: $915M


• Operating Allocations:


• Total BART Administered Funding:  $441M (48% of project)
• $400M in Measure RR Expenditure Plan


Operating Allocations thru FY17: $  7M
Planned Future Allocations:  $  4M
Total Operating Allocations: $11M (1% of project)







FY18/Long‐term Outlook


• Projecting operating shortfall for FY18
• Slowing growth for operating sources: core ridership and 
sales tax


• Operating expenses increase for eBART and HMC, and 
small service increases due to new rail cars


• Increased retiree medical expense


• Long‐term Outlook
• Cash flow challenges on “Big 3” for next few years


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 34







Shortfall – Options for Consideration


• Fare revenue
• Surcharges, discounts, additional fare increases


• Parking fees increase
• Peak period pricing, expand hours of paid parking


• Parking enforcement
• Telecommunications, advertising
• Reduce/Defer Capital Allocations


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 35







Shortfall – Options for Consideration


• Expense reductions
• Modify hours of service
• Service Changes


• Red Line direct service ends 7 PM instead of 9 PM
• Red Line/Green Line service start 1 hour later/end 1 hour sooner on  
Sat.


• Reduce service frequency midday on all lines from approximately 10 
AM to 3 PM from 15 minutes to 20 minutes; would operate longer 
trains midday for capacity reasons


• Other
• Additional position cuts


• Impact of cuts:  75% of departmental expenses are in Operations and 
Police – proposals reviewed to date would impact system reliability, 
cleanliness, response time, and other areas


• Non‐labor budget cuts
January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 36







Ten‐Year Financial Outlook


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 37


Ten‐Year cumulative shortfall of $206M


‐$40


‐$30


‐$20


‐$10


$0


$10
FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26


M
ill
io
ns


Assumptions
• CPI‐based fare increase returns to 


operating once “Big 3” funded
• Does not include additional retiree 


medical and pension impacts
• 1,081 total rail cars
• $200M allocation for 306 rail cars
• 2016 labor contract extension (FY18‐21) 


wage increases, then 2% thereafter


$185M ten year shortfall








BART Board Workshop 2017


2016 Bond Implementation


January 25, 2017







Measure RR Results


Yes No Total % Approving


Alameda 434,001 174,591 608,592 71.3%


Contra Costa 262,499 172,396 434,895 60.4%


San Francisco 297,640 68,379 366,019 81.3%


Total 994,140 415,366 1,409,506 70.5%


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2







Agenda


 Project Delivery Priorities


 Financing Strategy


 Implementation Next Steps 


 Discussion 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 3







Investment Summary


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4







Near Term Project Delivery Criteria


•Urgent Fix-it-First Needs


•Critical Path Activities on Major Core 
Capacity Improvement Projects


• Shovel Ready Projects


• Early Engineering on Long Lead Projects 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5







Renew Track – $625 Million


6







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7


Renew Track


• Scope:
⁻ Replace 90 miles of track
⁻ Mainline & Yard
⁻ Rebuild Interlockings – All
⁻ Fastening Systems


• Total Program: $625 M


• Starting Now:
⁻ 2017 
• Replace 10 miles track
• Rebuild 2 interlockings


Rebuild C25 (Orinda – Lafayette) & A15 (Lake 
Merritt – Fruitvale) 


⁻ 2018 
• Replace 12 miles of track
• Rebuild 2 interlockings


Rebuild M03 (Oakland Tunnel – West Oakland) & 
C55 (Pleasant Hill – Concord)


⁻ Completing Hiring Plan
⁻ Planning & procuring material to rebuild next 4 


interlockings 


• Next Steps: 
⁻ Hiring
⁻ Procure 5-Year Rail Quantity (Summer 2017)


Source: BART







Renew Power – $1.225 Billion


8







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9


Renew power – Cable replacement


• Scope:
⁻ Replace 34.5 kV Cable system-wide


• Total Program: $488 M 


• Starting Now:
⁻ Developing hiring plan & consultant 


contracts
⁻ Design M-Line - TBT to Valencia St.
⁻ Install 


⁻ 19th Ave to Coliseum – Oakland
⁻ Valencia to 24th St. – SF
⁻ 19th Ave to Washington St.– Oakland
⁻ Washington St. to West Oakland -


Oakland


• Next Steps:
⁻ Begin Design 


- Remainder of K & M Lines, R-Line, 
C-LineSource: BART







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 10


Renew power – Substation replacement


• Scope:
⁻ Replacement 28 


Substations


• Total Program: $301 M


• Starting Now: 
⁻ Hiring and contracting 


engineers for design
⁻ Install (ASL)San Leandro 


Substation & (KTE) TBT 
East


• Next Steps:
⁻ Award Concept Design 


scopes to consultants
⁻ Start Detailed Design -


Winter 2017-2018


Source: Thomas Hawk –
https://www.flickr.com/photos/thomashawk/96565503/in/album-72157603647764828/







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11


Renew power – New Substations


• Scope:
⁻ 2 New added capacity 


substations
• Civic Center 
• Montgomery


• Total Program: $41.90 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ Initiating 30% Engineering


• Next Steps:
⁻ Detailed design to start in 


2018
⁻ Construction to start Fall 


2019


Source: Thomas Hawk –
https://www.flickr.com/photos/thomashawk/96565503/in/album-72157603647764828/







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12


Renew power – Electrical Systems


• Scope:
⁻ TBT Generator & switchgear 


replacement
⁻ Uninterruptible Power (train control 


protection)
⁻ Tunnel Lighting 
⁻ Station Fire Alarm replacement
⁻ Station Emergency Lighting


• Total Program: $225 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ TBT Emergency Generator & 


Switchgear – Final design review
⁻ Tunnel Lighting – Final design review


• Next Steps:
⁻ Design Station Projects 
⁻ Procure 20 Uninterrupted Power 


Supply (UPS) 
⁻ Advertise (Winter 2017-2018)


• Tunnel Lighting
• Station Emergency LightingSource: Blocka Construction https://blockainc.wordpress.com/latest-news/page/4/







Repair tunnels & structures –
$570 Million


13







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 14


Repair tunnels and structure –
Structures


• Scope:
⁻ M line Tunnel Water Intrusion
⁻ Replace TBT Cross Passage Doors
⁻ Renew Roofs for Train Control Rooms to solve 


water intrusion 
⁻ Waterproof Substation Roofs
⁻ Fall Protection


• Total Program:  $451.25 M 


• Happening Now:
⁻ M line Water Intrusion Study
⁻ Waterproof Substation Roofs


⁻ 3 in FY17
⁻ 10/year start FY18 (7 years)


⁻ Advertise Cross Passage Doors – March 2017


• Next Steps:
⁻ Fall Protection Construction – procure design 


consultant
• South Hayward Station
• Hayward Shop structure


Source: Bart







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 15


Repair tunnels and structure – Transbay 
Tube (TBT) Retrofit options 


• Scope:
⁻ Full retrofit of 7 


additional TBT sections 


• Total Program: $53.75 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ Preparing options’  


change order 
documentation 


• Next Steps: 
⁻ Exercise options


Source: Eric Fischer - Toward the Transbay TubeUploaded by Edward, CC BY 2.0, 
https://commons.wikimedia.org/w/index.php?curid=9792571







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 16


Repair tunnels and structure – Upper A-
Line Seismic Operability Upgrade


• Scope:
⁻ Preliminary engineering 


of the Upper A-Line 
retrofit (from Lake 
Merritt to Coliseum) 


• Total Program: $5 M 


• Happening Now:
• Early scoping 


• Next Steps:
• Preliminary engineering 


scheduled to start in 
Summer 2017


Source: Clark Construction - https://www.clarkconstruction.com/our-work/projects/barts-
earthquake-safety-project







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 17


Repair tunnels and structure – Berkeley 
Hills Tunnel (BHT) Creep


• Scope:
⁻ Excavate interior lining of 


BHT tunnel


⁻ Realign the trackway


• Total Program: $60 M 


• Happening Now:
⁻ Early scoping 


• Next Steps:
⁻ Detailed design scheduled 


to start in Summer 2017


⁻ Award construction 
contracts 


Source: Jeramiah Cox - http://www.subwaynut.com/bart/macarthur/macarthur14.jpg







Renew mechanical infrastructure –
$135 Million


18







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 19


Renew mechanical infrastructure –
Mechanical Infrastructure 


• Scope:
⁻ Storm Water Treatment
⁻ Replace underground utilities at Yards
⁻ Replace HVAC in Facilities
⁻ Fire suppression at Lake Merritt 


Administrative building
⁻ Replace Lake Merritt Computer Room 


Cooling Unit


• Total Program:  $135 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ Design LMA Computer Room Cooling 


Unit- Complete Summer 2017
⁻ Solicit consultants for Storm Water 


Treatment Study – Complete Fall 2017


• Next Steps:
⁻ Perform Existing Condition 


Assessment - Yard utilities







Replace train control and other 
infrastructure to increase peak 


capacity – $400 Million


20







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 21


Train control and other major system 
infrastructure – Train Control Modernization 
Program (TCMP)


• Scope:
⁻ Upgrade Legacy train 


control system to  
Communication-Based 
Train Control (CBTC)


• Total Program: $398.8 M 
(BART share of $915 M FTA Core 
Capacity project)


• Happening Now:
⁻ Preparation of Design-Build 


bid documents


• Next Steps:
⁻ Advertise RFP in Summer 


2017 
⁻ Award Design-Build 


contract late 2018Source: Bart







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 22


Train control and other major system 
infrastructure – New Starts (Core Capacity)


• Scope:
⁻ Design/Engineering for expanded 


maintenance facility for increased 
fleet (HMC – Phase II) 


⁻ Design/Engineering for new 
traction power substation at 
Richmond Yard


⁻ Design/Engineering for new 
traction power substation at 
Pleasant Hill (Minert Ave.)


⁻ Design/Engineering for new 
traction power substation at 
Oakland 34th St.


• Total Program:  $1.2 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ Initiating 30% design 
⁻ These items have already been 


approved by FTA for inclusion in 
Core Capacity


• Next Steps:
⁻ Complete 30% design
⁻ Include in request to move Core 


Capacity project from Project 
Development to Engineering phase


Source: Bart







Renew Stations – $210 Million


23







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 24


Renew Stations – Escalator Renovation 
and Canopy Program


• Scope:
⁻ Replace platform and street 


escalators 
⁻ Design and construct escalator/stair 


canopies 


• Total Program:  $ 190 M 
⁻ Leverage additional funding from 


San Francisco GO Bond, State Prop 1 
B and Alameda Measure BB


• Happening Now:
⁻ Develop bid documents for 


expanded base escalator renovation 
base order 


⁻ Award base contract for 2 canopies 
for 2 escalators (Powell and Civic 
Center)


• Next Steps:
⁻ Award contracts for escalators and 


remaining canopies in Downtown 
San Francisco, Mission Street and 
Oakland stations 


Source: Bart







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 25


Renew Stations – Station Modernization


• Scope:
⁻ 4 station modernization 


conceptual plans 
⁻ 2 station modernization 


detailed design /construction


• Total Program:  $ 20 M 
⁻ Including gap funding for El 


Cerrito del Norte
⁻ Funds will leverage other 


sources


• Happening Now:
⁻ Final Design/Construction for 


3 stations
⁻ Concept design completed 


for 6 stations
⁻ Concept design draft for 2 


stations 


• Next Steps:
⁻ Conceptual plans 2 stations 


per year (Summer 2017-
2018)


⁻ Detailed design/construction  
for two stations (2018-2022)Source: Bart







Station Access – $135 Million


26







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 27


Expand Opportunities to Safely Access 
Stations


• Scope:
⁻ Achieve Station Access Policy Goals & 


Targets 
⁻ Improve Active Transportation and 


enhance Access for Seniors & People 
with Disabilities


⁻ Renew Transit Transfer Facilities 
⁻ Improve Parking Availability 


• Total Program: $135 M


⁻ Funds will leverage other sources


• Happening Now:
⁻ MacArthur Plaza and Under-Freeway 


Lighting
⁻ Bike Station Project Development
⁻ Ohlone Greenway at El Cerrito del 


Norte 
⁻ Iron Horse Trail at Dublin/Pleasanton
⁻ Concord Plaza
⁻ eBART Corridor Access Study 
⁻ Multimodal Access Design Guidelines
⁻ Districtwide Accessibility 


Improvement Plan 


• Next Steps:
⁻ Advance design and implementation


Source: Bart







Relieve crowding/system redundancy
– $200 Million


28







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 29


Relieve crowding/system redundancy –
Transbay Tube (TBT) Phase 2


• Scope:
⁻ Partner with mainline rail 


agencies 
⁻ Examine governance and 


funding
⁻ Conduct regional market 


analysis 
⁻ Develop service plan for rail 


networks
⁻ Develop operations plan and 


detailed transportation model
⁻ Initiate conceptual 


engineering


• Initial Phase:  $10 M 


• Happening Now:
⁻ Develop scope
⁻ Preliminary work with MTC


• Next Steps:
⁻ Initiate Project Advancement 


Plan in Fall 2017 and other 
activities in early 2018







January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 30


Relieve crowding/system redundancy –
BART Metro/Core Capacity


• Scope:
⁻ Design and construction of BART 


Metro infrastructure 
improvements, such as extended 
tail tracks, crossovers, station 
circulation improvements


• Initial Phase: $21 M


• Happening Now:
⁻ Engineering tail track extensions 


identified in 2013 Study


⁻ Project development for FTA 
New Starts Core Capacity


• Next Steps:


⁻ Continue Tail Tracks design 
through Spring 2018


⁻ Tail Tracks Construction 2018-
2019


⁻ Initiate Engineering on additional 
improvements


⁻ Advance to Engineering phase of 
FTA’s program


Source: BART 







Agenda


 Project Delivery Priorities


 Financing Strategy


 Implementation Next Steps 


 Discussion 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 31







2017 Financing Schedule


January


•Underwriting Pool 
RFP Issued


•Treasury, M&E, 
P&D, Capital 
Planning Confirm 
Proposed 
Financing Size


February


•2017 Financing 
Documents Initial 
Drafts


•Green Bonds 
Certification 
Process Initiated


March


•Underwriter 
Selected


•BART Board 
Considers Debt 
Policy


•Financing Kickoff 
Meeting


April


•Complete 
Financing 
Documents


•BART Board 
Considers 2017 
Financing


•Rating Agency 
Meetings


May


•Marketing to 
Investors


•Pricing


•Financial Close


Activities after Board Consideration would only be undertaken if the Board authorizes/approves


32







Historical Interest Rates


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 33


0.00


1.00


2.00


3.00


4.00


5.00


6.00


7.00


Historical 30yr Municipal Market Data (MMD) GO AAA


AAA GO 30 yr


BART Sales Tax 
Revenue Bonds 
2016 Series A


30yr MMD: 2.12%


30yr MMD


Average Since 2000 4.20%


5yr Average 3.11%


1yr Average 2.54%


6mo Average 2.52%


Current 2.88%







Agenda


 Project Delivery Priorities


 Financing Strategy


 Implementation Next Steps 


 Discussion 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 34







Implementation Next Steps 


• Award 6 General Engineering Service Contracts 
(GECs) totaling $150 M 


• Complete hiring plan 


• Determine work space needs 


• Advisory Committee  


• Small business plan 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 35







BART Board Workshop 2017


Bond Oversight Committee 
Update


36







Bond Oversight Committee


• Set of administrative procedures & protocols finalized


• Letters sent to designated organizations (Reso #5321)


• Follow up calls/meetings to encourage participation 
completed


• Schedule established:
April 2017: Board Appoints Committee Members
May 2017: Committee Member Orientation
July 2017:  First Committee Meeting


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 37







Small Business Participation


• Outreach
⁻ Broad and extensive outreach in the new 9-county Market Area for 


construction


⁻ Improved communication with the small business bidding 
community including the Vendor Portal implementation


⁻ Webpage for G.O. Bond Opportunities


⁻ G.O. Bond Vendor Fair 


• New tools to support small businesses
⁻ Small Business Supportive Services


⁻ Mentor-Protégé program


⁻ Enhanced Matchmaking


⁻ Exploring Bonding Assistance


• Unbundling contracts to create opportunities for small business


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 38







Small Business Participation


• Economic Opportunity Programs
⁻ Small Business Program


• Up to 5% bid preference for small business primes and bidders 
meeting the small business subcontracting goal


• Explore feasibility of a local business component


⁻ Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting


• Updating availability percentages from Disparity Study


• Refining availability percentages based on the type of work


⁻ DBE Program for contracts with USDOT funding


• Set asides for micro small businesses and goals for small 
business


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 39







Agenda


 Project Delivery Priorities


 Financing Strategy


 Implementation Next Steps 


 Discussion 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 40








January 25, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Stations, Placemaking & 
Revenue Generation







Agenda


• Overview
• Station Space Planning Design Guidelines
• Revenue Generation


• Advertising
• Real Estate (including TOD)
• Commercial Communications


• Discussion


2January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







BART Strategic Plan Framework


• Strategic Plan?


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 3







Station Functions


• Primary functions
• Keep passengers safe
• Provide access
• Provide information
• Enable transactions


• Secondary functions
• Create a sense of place
• Provide conveniences
• Generate non-fare revenue
• Promote BART / customer loyalty


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4







Revenue Sources (Excludes Taxes + Financial Assistance) ‐
Based on FY17 Adopted Budget*


BART Revenue


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5


Passenger Fare Revenue  
$510.8m    89.3%


Parking Revenue
$33.5m    5.9%


Other Operating Revenue
$27.5m    4.8%
(includes Commercial 
Communications, 
Advertising, Real Estate, 
Fines, and Other 
Revenue)


*Does not include sales tax, property tax, state transit assistance, other assistance & allocations.







Station Space Planning Design 
Guidelines


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 6







Excellent Transit Stations are part of a 
Quality Customer Experience


Well‐designed transit 
stations strike a 
balance between 
beauty, utility, and 
durability.


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7


Good 
Design


Revenue 
Generation


Placemaking


Customer 
Information







BART Station Amenities + Visual Media 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


STATIC ADVERTISING


DIGITAL ADVERTISING


BART MARKETING


TEMPORARY KIOSKSBENCHES STATION ID SIGNAGE


DIRECTIONAL 
WAYFINDING


REAL TIME DEPARTURE
INFORMATION


RETAIL


BICYCLE PARKING


GARBAGE + RECYCLING
TICKET VENDING 


MACHINES


REGULATORY SIGNAGE


ORIENTATION MAPS


PUBLIC ART


CUSTOM ADVERTISING


8







Challenges


Current Situation
• Increasing competition for wall and 
floor space


• Interest in increasing revenue 
generation


• Increasingly crowded stations


• Layers of standards


• Uncoordinated projects


Result
• Cluttered stations; ad‐hoc station 
amenities


• Diminished customer experience


• Inefficiency in operations/maintenance


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9







Opportunities


Near‐term
• New BART Advertising Franchise Agreement


• Art Master Plan


• Reevaluate Station Retail


• Systems Upgrades


• Wayfinding Upgrades


Long‐term
• Reinvestment in BART Stations / Station 
Modernization Program


• New Stations


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 10







Station Space Planning Design 
Guidelines


Objectives
• Develop station design principles 


• Develop design guidelines with visualizations 
for locating and design of passenger 
amenities and visual media
(including advertising, retail, wayfinding, 
public art, furniture, fixtures, bike parking, 
etc.)


• Incorporate into BART Facilities Standards; 
provide to future vendors and contractors


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11


Vision
• Well‐designed transit stations that provide an 


excellent passenger experience, balancing customer 
information, placemaking, and revenue generation.







Precedent:  London Underground


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12







• Feb‐March 
• Develop design scenarios and draft policy with internal stakeholders


• Spring 2017 
• Draft Station Space Planning Policy for Board discussion


• Spring/summer 2017
• Finalize design guidelines, visualizations, and implementation 
framework


• Board considers adoption of Policy
• Incorporate into BART Facilities standards and RFP for Master 
Advertising Franchise Agreement


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 13


Next Steps







Advertising Revenue


Near Term Opportunities and Longer Term Plan


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 14







Advertising Revenue


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 15


Montgomery Tunnel Wrap ‐ Utah Tourism


• Franchise Agreement ends
September 2018


• Currently generates
~$10M/year


• Exploring near term opportunities 
to increase revenue


• Longer term options can go into 
RFP for  new contract – June 2017


• Proposed goal:  increase revenue 
to support BART services, while 
making smart investments in the 
ad infrastructure to modernize 
and brighten the BART system


 $0 million


 $2 million


 $4 million


 $6 million


 $8 million


 $10 million


 $12 million


2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018


Current Advertising Franchise Agreement Revenue







Near Term Revenue Opportunity A ‐
Train Wraps


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


• Old cars only
• Estimate: 10 ‐ 40 full or partial 


wraps
• Weekend install ‐ no service 


impact
• Other markets:  NJT and SEPTA


Estimated 
FY18 
Revenue:


Low:   $362K
Medium: $844K
High: $1.578 M


16







Near Term Revenue Opportunity B ‐
“Home Of” Sponsorships


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


• For brands with headquarters 
near BART station


• Not station renaming rights
• Signs in station plus additional 


station media
• Station arrival announcements
• Other markets: New Jersey
• Estimate: 50% ‐ 200% more 


revenue
• Forecast: 1 ‐ 3 stations


Estimated 
FY18 
Revenue:


Low:  $177K
Medium:  $384K
High: $739K


17







Near Term Revenue Opportunity C ‐
“Innovation” Sponsorships


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


• For technology brands
• Opportunity to showcase 


products and services
• Other markets: Philadelphia
• Could include kiosks, wifi, 


real time info, charging 
stations


• Capital expenditure funded 
by advertiser


• Forecast 1 station beginning 
Oct 1, 2017


Estimated 
FY18 
Revenue


Low:        $133K
Medium:  $432K
High: $765K


18







Near Term Opportunities Summary


Low Medium High


ESTIMATED FY18 REVENUE:  $672,000  $ 1,660,000  $   3,082,000 
January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 19







Longer Term Process


1. Survey transit systems and ad franchise companies to 
identify new media opportunities (underway)


2. Gather input from Planning and other BART 
departments (underway)


3. Develop financial model to predict the revenue 
impact of various new media (underway)


4. Ascertain condition of existing infrastructure 
(underway)


5. Survey BART riders (planned for February/March)
6. Board discussions (spring 2017)
7. Include new media in RFP for next ad franchise (June 


2017)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 20







Real Estate & Property Development 
Revenues


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 21







TOD Program Returns on Investment


Ridership, value capture, long term 
gains in lieu of short term returns:


• Revenue: $600,000


• Farebox: 2,300 new riders a day, 
or ~$3.8 million in new fares 
annually


• 2016 Policy Goals


• Complete communities
• Sustainable 
communities/GHG


• Ridership (reverse 
commute, e.g.)


• Value Creation/Capture
• Transportation Choice
• Affordability & Equity


• 2005 Policy Focus


22January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Real Estate/Property Development 
Revenues


Real Estate/Property 
Development Revenue 
Sources:
• Concessions & Non‐TOD 
Leases


• Special Entrance Agreements
• Transit‐Oriented 
Development


• Ground Leases
• Sales and one‐time payments
• Transfer benefit fees (TBFs)


* Sum total of ground lease, other revenue to BART 1993-2023, 
to compare with the up front infrastructure investments.


A reminder: TOD projects also leverage 
major infrastructure improvements for 


BART, often using lease credits to 
developers


23January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Real Estate/Property Development 
Forecasted Revenues


Real Estate revenues are ~$2.6 m annually today. Completed & Future TOD Bring in 
$600‐$700k/year till 2022.  Long term revenue is higher as TBF’s start to roll in, 
and lease credits for parking garages expire.


24January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







TOD Program Next Steps


1. Advance 
Existing Deals: 
8 Approved 
projects valued 
at $1.2 billion
Advancing these 
will greatly 
support 
performance 
targets
May increase 
densities


25January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







TOD Program Next Steps


2. Advance Short 
Term 
Opportunities:
‐ Balboa Park
‐ Lake Merritt 
(Office, Residential)
‐ El Cerrito Plaza 
(Civic, Residential)
‐ Concord 
(Affordable 
Housing)
‐ North 
Concord/Martinez 
(Master Planned 
Community)


26January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017







Commercial Communications Revenue 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Insert pictures


27







Current State


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 28


FY16


Fiber & Cellular 
Revenue


$8.5M
• Underground Cellular Network
• Above Ground Cellular Towers
• Dark Fiber







Expansion:  SFMTA


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 29


Estimated
Revenue


Fiber & Cellular


+$1‐3M







Exploring Wireless Options: 
Modular Wayside Radios


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 30


Immediate Opportunity
• Passenger Wi‐Fi
• Additional Dark Fiber
• Modular Towers
• Wayfinding
• Improved Cellular 


Coverage
• Infotainment
• Advertising 


167+
Towers







Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 31








January 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Board Discussion: 
Fare Policy







Agenda


• Fare structure
• Fare programs under study
• Related policies
• Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2







Overview


• “BART Fare Structure Report” provides background 
information


• BART’s Financial Stability Policy and Fare Policy, along with 
input from the Customer Satisfaction survey and public 
outreach, give guidance in developing/modifying fares


• Today’s presentation provides overview of BART’s existing 
fare structure, fare programs under study, and fare‐related 
policies


• Questions for today’s discussion:
• Are the Financial Stability Policy and Fare Policy still valid and 
consistent with Board priorities?


• Does BART’s fare structure reflect the goals and priorities of 
the Financial Stability Policy and Fare Policy?


BART Board Workshop 2017 3January 25 – 26, 2017







• Distance‐based fares


• Speed differential
• If trip’s travel time is faster than at systemwide average speed, add 5.6¢ to 


fare per minute faster; if slower than average, subtract 5.6¢ from fare per 
minute slower


• Example: Trip between Hayward and Montgomery has 14¢ added to it 
because trip is about 2.5 minutes faster than at systemwide average speed


Fare Structure Elements


BART Board Workshop 2017 4January 25 – 26, 2017


Trip 
Distance
(in miles)  Minimum Fare 


Per Mile 
Additional Charge 


Minimum Fare  6 or less $1.95 ‐‐
Medium  6‐14 $2.00 14.6¢ per mile over 6
Long  14+ $3.14 8.8¢ per mile over 14


 







• Surcharges
• Transbay:  $0.97


• Capital:  $0.13


• Daly City:  $1.12 (not applied to Transbay trips)


• San Mateo County:  $1.41 (not applied to Transbay trips)


• SFO Premium Fare:  $4.42


• Oakland Int’l Airport Project Fare:  $6.00


Fare Structure Elements (cont’d)


BART Board Workshop 2017 5January 25 – 26, 2017







• Discounts
• Seniors, people with disabilities, and children 5‐12: 62.5%


• Children under age 5 ride free


• Students at participating middle and high schools: 50%


• High value discount: 6.25%, $48 in value for $45, $64 for $60


• Muni “A” Fast Pass: 33% discount (SFMTA reimburses BART $1.31 for 
$1.95 trip)


• SFO Airline Employees: 25% discount to fare to/from SFO


• SFO Airport‐badged Employees:  $4.42 SFO Prem Fare waived


• OAK Airport‐badged Employees: Pay $2 of $6 OAK Project Fare


Fare Structure Elements (cont’d)


BART Board Workshop 2017 6January 25 – 26, 2017







• Fare Media Usage (Oct 2016)


• Ridership & Revenue (FY16 Actual)
• 128.5 million trips


• $488.7 million in net fare revenue


• $3.80 average net fare


• 77.4% rail farebox recovery ratio


Clipper 68% Mag Stripe 32%
Adult 42.2% Blue 29.4%
HVD 15.4% Red (Disabled & Youth) 1.0%
Fast Pass 4.7% Green (Senior) 0.9%
Senior 3.6% Orange  (Student) 0.3%
Disabled 1.7%
Youth 0.3%


Fare Structure Elements (cont’d)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7







• BART Youth Discount
• Board direction to study extending discount to youth older than 12


• Offer 50% or 62.5% discount to youth age 13 through 17 or 18


• AC/BART Fare Discount Pilot
• Option 1: $1 discount for each transfer between AC & BART


• Option 2:  15% discount on BART fares with AC Transit pass purchase


• MTC Regional Means‐Based Fare Study
• Focus on transit affordability for low‐income residents, consistent 


regional fare discount policies, and defining financially viable and 
administratively feasible transit affordability solution


Fare Programs Under Study


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 8







• Alameda CTC Student Pass Pilot
• Focus on reducing barriers to transportation access to and from schools, 


improving transportation options for Alameda County’s middle and high 
school students, and building support for public transit in Alameda County 


• Higher Education Discount Program
• Currently working with Peralta Colleges & USF


• Weekend ridership incentives
• Promotional tickets good for one round‐trip on weekends only


• Airport ridership incentives
• Options to analyze include offering discounted fares for group travel by 


selling multiple tickets in a package, through vouchers, and via a smart 
phone pass for a special group ticket


Fare Programs Under Study (cont’d)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9







Cash Clipper Monthly Weekly Day


BART
Heavy Rail/ Commuter 


Rail
Point‐to‐Point 
Distance‐based


$1.95‐$7.80; max 
airport fare: 


$15.70
same 62.5% n/a n/a n/a Yes


Bus (local) Flat $2.10  $2.00  50% $752 n/a $5 Yes


Transbay Bus Flat $4.20  same 50% $151.202 n/a n/a


Caltrain Commuter Rail
Zonal (6 zones) 
Distance‐based


$3.75‐$13.75 $3.20‐$13.20 50%‐53%
$84.80‐
$349.802


$23.70‐
$97.702,3


$7.50‐
$27.504


Under 
development


Golden Gate Transit Bus
Zonal (6 zones) 
Distance‐based


$5.50‐$13.00 $4.40‐$10.40 50%5 n/a n/a n/a Yes


SamTrans Bus (local) Flat $2.25  $2.05  51% $65.60 n/a $5.50
Under 


development


SFMTA/Muni Bus/Trolley/LRT/Streetcar Flat $2.50 $2.25
50% cash; 56% 


Clipper
$73‐$91 n/a n/a Yes


VTA Bus & Light Rail Flat $2.00 same 50% $70 n/a $6.002 Yes


Has Fare 
Policy/Program


Senior/Disabled 
Discount1


Pass


AC Transit


Base Fare1
Fares effective January 1, 2017


Transit System Mode
Fare Structure 


Type


1Fares charged in the peak and off‐peak.
2Pass available only on Clipper.
38‐ride pass.
4Day pass not available on Clipper (paper only).
5Golden Gate senior and disabled fares are offered at a 50% discount to Golden Gate cash fares.


Fares Structures of Local Agencies


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 10







Peak Cash Peak Smart Card Off‐Peak Monthly Weekly Day


BART
Heavy/  


Commuter


Point‐to‐Point 
Distance‐
based


$1.95‐$7.80;  max 
airport fare: 


$15.70
n/a n/a 62.5% n/a n/a n/a Yes


Long Island RR 
New York


Commuter 
Zonal (8 zones) 


Distance‐
based


$3.00‐$28.25 n/a $3.75‐$20.501 50% $93‐$4852
$28.75‐
$155.25


n/a No


$9‐$19


(1‐4 days)


Metra Chicago Commuter


Zonal (12 
zones) 


Distance‐
based


$3.50‐$10.50 n/a n/a 52%‐57%
$95.25‐
$263.505


$31‐$94 (10‐
ride tickets)


n/a Yes


SEPTA 
Philadelphia


Commuter 
Zonal (4 zones) 


Distance‐
based


$6‐$88 n/a
$5‐$7 


(evenings & 
weekends)


 Seniors pay $1 
for any trip, 
50% disc for 
disabled


$101‐ $191 $27.25‐$539 n/a No


WMATA 
Washington, DC


Heavy
Point‐to‐Point 
Distance‐
based


n/a $2.15‐$5.9010 $1.75‐$3.6010 51%
28‐day Fast 
Pass: $237


$36 (Short 
Trip Pass)12


$14.50 Yes


SelectPass: 
Prices vary11


& $59.25  
(good for 
unlimited 
trips)


50% $95 $23.754 Yes


Transit System 
Metro Area


Rail Mode
Fare Structure 


Type
Fare Senior/ 


Disabled 
Discount


MARTA Atlanta Heavy Flat3 $2.50 n/a


Passes


Yes
Metrolink Los 


Angeles
Commuter 


Point‐to‐Point 
Distance‐
based


$2‐$27.506 n/a 50% $56‐$4627 $14‐$192.50 n/a


$2.00


n/a


Has Fare 
Policy or 
Principles


Fares Structures of Peer Agencies


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11







• In 2003, fare policy/structure were a focus as BART’s ridership 
and sales tax revenue were dropping dramatically


• Staff developed fare policy framework; in that time of economic 
uncertainty, Board members supported larger, overarching 
financial management policy to guide budget decisions 


• Staff expanded fare policy framework into a broader framework 
to ensure long‐term operating and capital financial stability, 
resulting in Financial Stability Policy adopted March 27, 2003


• Combination of goals and strategies involving revenues, operating 
expenses, capital investments, and prudent reserves


Financial Stability Policy 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 12







Financial Stability Policy fare‐related goals:


• Goal C. Preserve and maximize BART’s fare 
revenue base, through a predictable pattern 
of adjustments, while retaining ridership


• Goal D. Provide a fare and fee structure that 
is tied to the cost of providing service, 
optimizes use of the BART system, and 
provides BART customers with convenience, 
ease of use, and a good value for the money


Financial Stability Policy (cont’d)


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 13







Fare Policy Goals:
• Goal A. Ensure and enhance customer satisfaction.


• Goal B. Increase ridership while meeting the goals of the 
District’s Financial Stability Policy.


• Goal C. Maintain and improve the District’s financial health, 
in accordance with BART’s Strategic Plan and Financial 
Stability Policy.


• Goal D. Promote seamless interagency travel.


• Goal E. Optimize system usage and asset management.


Fare Policy


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 14







• Are the Financial Stability Policy and Fare Policy 
still valid and consistent with Board priorities?


• Does BART’s fare structure reflect the goals and 
priorities of the Financial Stability and Fare 
Policies?


Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 15








January 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017


Board Discussion: 
Parking Policy







Agenda


Parking program
Parking revenue
Options to modify
Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 2







Parking Program Milestones


1972: Parking Control Fees at Lake Merritt, Coliseum
• Protect parking for passengers


2001: Monthly Permits 
• Pilot at West Oakland
• Systemwide rollout in 2002


2003: SFO Opens
• Airport/Long-Term Permits
• Daily Fees in West Bay


2005: Daily Fees in East Bay if full. Single Day Permits


2013: Demand-based pricing, $3 cap, daily parking 
fees at all stations


• No cap at West Oakland


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 3







Programs


Fee
• First-Come/First-Serve
• Monday to Friday, 4am to 3pm


Permits
• Advanced reservations required
• Guaranteed until 10am
• Single Day, Monthly, Airport/Long-Term


Carpool
• 2 or more passengers.  Daily Fee required.


Carshare
• Currently at 12 facilities.
• Spaces leased to carshare providers at monthly permit rate


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 4







Current Fees


Monday to Friday, 4am to 3pm


Daily Fee: max $3/day
• 31 of 33 at $3 cap


• South Hayward ($2) and Coliseum ($2.50*)
• No Cap at West Oakland ($9*/day)


Permit Fee, based on Daily Fee:
• Monthly: (Daily Fee + $2) x 21
• Single Day: Daily Fee + $3
• Airport/Long-term: Daily Fee + $4


*Effective 2/6/17


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 5







Utilization and Parking Revenue Uses


Mondays through Thursdays
• At capacity, except at South Hayward and during holiday 


seasons


Fridays
• 20 of 33 stations have vacancies


Permits Fully Utilized, except Single Day on Fridays
• 35,000 passengers on Monthly Permit waitlists


FY17 Parking Revenue Uses:
• Access Fund:  $14.5m
• General Fund: $18.7m


FY17 Parking Costs:  
• Operation and Maintenance costs: $20.2m
• Total, including Capitalized Maintenance:  $26.6m


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 6







Parking Revenue


FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16
FY17 


Budget


Daily Fee
$8.7m $9.3m $13.1m $19.3m $23.7m $23.8m 


Monthly
$4.75m $4.6m $5.3m $6.8m $7.6m $7.8m 


Single Day
$0.7m $0.8m $0.8m $1.1m $1.4m $1.3m 


Long Term 
$0.6m $0.9m $0.8m $1.1m $1.1m $0.6m 


Special 
Event


$0.04m $0.15m $0.37m $0.36m $0.31m $0.19m 


Total
$14.8m $15.8m $20.4m $28.8m $34.1m $33.2m 


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 7







Enforcement Improvements


Improved enforcement necessary.


License Plate Recognition (LPR) Software – initial test 
complete.  


• Can automatically generate or mail a citation


• Will require shift to payment by license plate for most 
effective LPR enforcement
• License Plate information easily attainable for permit and EZ 


Rider parking programs


• Parkers paying by cash currently enter stall number.


Fines increased Jan 1, 2017.
• Daily Fee violation $55.  Permit violation $75.


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 8







Options to Modify Parking Program


Daily Fee
• No Change:  Keep current daily fee cap of $3
• Establish new $5 daily fee cap
• Eliminate cap


Times for Paid Parking
• No Change:  Keep current times/days when parking fees are enforced
• Extend weekday enforcement hours (until 5pm)
• Extend to Saturdays if full


Variable Pricing (Cubic change order: 6 months, $200k+ for 2 prices per day)
• Day of week


• Friday off-peak price after 10am
• Time of day 


• Option 1:  Off-peak Discount
• Price 1 4am-10am Price 2 10am-3pm


• Option 2:  Peak pricing
• Price 1 6am-10am Price 2 4am-6am / 10am-3pm


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 9







Other Options to Modify Parking


Increase monthly permit fees ($105 current max)


Modify percent of spaces allocated to permit parking
• Maximum total permit allocation: 40%
• Maximum monthly permit allocation: 25%


Carpool program
• Discount (current price = station’s daily fee)
• Video enforcement?


Premium parking spaces – priced higher to ensure availability 
anytime


Help address capacity constraints
• Expand permit allocations (passengers come later)
• Add midday parking (restricts parking to off-peak) 
• Increase parking fees (shifts time of arrival)


Long-Term: Phase out reserved parking


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 10







Discussion


January 25 – 26, 2017 BART Board Workshop 2017 11





